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Malaise, Gordon

From: Buschman, Sara

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subiject: RE: Emailing: Breastfeeding Laws.htm
Gordon,

Dick Sweet told Pat if we put it in the public accomodations section of the statute it would make DWD
responsible for the penalty. Since Rep. Strachota doesn't want to do that | think just amending it like
North Dakota and saying mother and child is probably the easiest route to go.

Sara

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:07 PM
To: Buschman, Sara

Subject: Emailing: Breastfeeding Laws.htm

<< File: Breastfeeding Laws.htm >>

Sara:

You might find the attached page from the NCSL website, which summarizes the laws of the 50 states on breastfeeding,
useful. About half of the states specifically address the issue of breastfeeding in the workplace by requiring employers to
provide unpaid break time, and to make a reasonable effort to provide a private place, other than a toilet stall, for
employees to breastfeed.

North Dakota takes the approach that we were talking about, i.e., permitting breastfeeding where the mother and child are
authorized to be.

if any of the approaches taken by any of the other states interests you, please advise and | can draft something along
those lines.

Gordon
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 57

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 6: delete “mother is” and substitute “mother and child are”.

(END)




